
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com] 
5/9/2018 3:23:12 PM 
Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Pug Iese] 
latwell@cityofinglewood.com; Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Tom Gaul 
[T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com] 

RE: Murphy's Bowl: Request for Signal Timing Plans, Future Baseline Street Improvements and Century Blvd Plans 
(ref. 3002) 

Attachments: IBEC_Simulation_lntersections_Cityoflnglewood.xlsx 

Hi Peter .. 

Thanks very much for providing the intersection timing plans. We realized that the initial list we provided included some 
intersections that are not part of the simulation network. I've attached a list of the remaining intersections in the City 
that are part of the simulation network, which the intersections that we most need the sheets. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Mike Samuelson 
Transportation Planner 

FEHR f PECRS 
Los Angeles 
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050 
Los Anqeles, CA 90017 
(213) 261--3050 

M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com 
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From: Netai Basu 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:28 PM 
To: ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org 
Cc: latwell@cityofinglewood.com; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike 
Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com> 
Subject: Murphy's Bowl: Request for Signal Timing Plans, Future Baseline Street Improvements and Century Blvd Plans 
(ref. 3002) 

Peter-

Attached is the current list of study intersections for the proposed IBEC project. For each intersection controlled by the 
City of Inglewood we ask for: 

• Signal timing plans and timing schedules 

• Any planned and funded improvements/changes to these intersections, whether planned as City-initiated 
improvements or as mitigation for other development projects 

In addition we ask for: 

• List and description of a transportation-related projects in the City's current CIP 



• Future signing and striping plans for Century Boulevard and, if available, a narrative description of the ongoing 
improvement project 

• Information on the City's ITS Program - description of current system, extent of current system, extent of any 
planned improvements/expansion by 2024 

Thank you. 

-Netai Basu, AICP CTP 
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